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H EADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT
310th PERSONNEL GROUP

Constituted 27 December 1 942 in the Army of the United States as Company B,
41 st Replacement Battalion

Activated 25 February 1 943 at New Orleans, Louisiana

Reorganized and redesignated 1 5 February 1 944 as the 310th Replacement Company

Inactivated 28 June 1946 in Germany

Redesignated 11 March 1947 as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 310th
Replacement Depot, and allotted to the Organized Reserves

Activated 21 March 1 947 at Dallas, Texas

(Organized Reserves redesignated 25 March 1 948 as the Organized Reserve Corps;
redesignated 9 July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Inactivated 29 November 1 950 at Dallas, Texas

Activated 1 March 1 952 at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Reorganized and redesignated 4 December 1 953 as Headquarters and Headquarters
Detachment, 310th Replacement Group

Inactivated 31 December 1965 at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma



HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT
310th PERSONNEL GROUP

Redesignated 31 March 1 998 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 310th
Personnel Group

Activated 1 6 September 2000 at Fort Jackson, South Carolina

Ordered into active military service 10 February 2003 at Fort Jackson, South Carolina;
released from active military service 21 May 2003 and reverted to reserve status

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

Wnrkl Wir II
Normandy
Northern France
Rhineland
Ardennes-Alsace
Central Europe

DECORATIONS

None

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

( J. CLARKE
Military History
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